March 3, 1971

El Paso Natural Gas Company
P. O. Box 1389
Jal, New Mexico

Re: Pool Designation,
Leonard State Com, Well
No. 1-E, 22-17-29, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The subject well was completed late in 1957 as a gas well prod-
ucing from a lower Pennsylvanian pay. subsequently the pool
discovered by this well was designated the Grayburg-Atoka Gas
Pool.

Recently, in examining logs of this well and the Mana Rasources
well in the SE/4 of Section 21-17-29, it was discovered that the
producing interval appears to be that currently recognized as
the Morrow zone rather than the Atoka zone as designated.

If, in fact, the Morrow zone is the producing horizon, a change
in pool nomenclature needs to be made by this office. This
change would be from Grayburg-Atoka Gas Pool to Grayburg-Morrow
Gas Pool.

As this pool falls under the old 160 acre gas spacing rules, it
is somewhat important tb have the correct formation designation
in the pool name.

Please advise this office if you concur with the proposed change
or if you have any questions about the same.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
RLS: jw



